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Rivera, Maribel

From: Kirk Mueller [kirkm@aircraftchartersolutions.com)
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2011 4.20 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: EIN Change

Please change the EIN for Aircraft Charter Solutions, Inc. (P93000002744) to 260216033.

Please*do not hesitate to call if you have any questions.
Kindest regards,

Kirk Mueller

President

ACS/Baimoral

US Embassy Air

Office: 540-751-0374 Cell: 251-609-5555
Skype: kirkm753

NOTE: The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not read, use or disseminate the information contained herein, including attachments. Although this e-mail and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or cther defect that might affect any computer system into which it is
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted
by Aircraft Charter Solutions, Inc. for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.
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